ARKANSAS POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
POST OFFICE BOX 551 LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 72203 (501) 371-4000

December 6, 1984

1CAN128492

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

ATTN: Mr. J. F. Stolz, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #4
Division of Licensing

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington. D. C. 20555

SUBJECT: Arkansas Nuclear One - Unit 1
Docket No. 50-313
License No. DPR-51
AND-1 Technical Specification Revision
ANO-1 Cycle 7 Reload

Gentlemen:

Per your request during a telephone conversation between Mr. Guy Vissing and
Mr. Dale James of my staff on December 6, 1984, the following is provided
with respect to average batch burnup for fuel to be discharged from ANO-1 at
the end of Cycle 7.

The lifetime accumulated batch average burnup on the batch of fuel to be
discharged from Arkansas Nuclear One - Unit 1 at the end of Cycle 7 will be
less than 36,000 megawatt-days per metric ton.

‘lery truly yours,

K0

J. Ted Enos
Manager, Licensing
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